
From: Spencer, Hannah
To: Spencer, Hannah
Subject: FW: Commerce & bought Wine Direct
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2026 10:49:26 AM

From: stephen mcpherson <steve@promisewine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 5:52 PM
To: Joshua S. Devore <JDEVORE@DPF-LAW.COM>; Spencer, Hannah
<hannah.spencer@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: Re: Commerce & bought Wine Direct

[External Email - Use Caution]

I just got off with Tyson Caly, CEO of OFFSET Partners and have had any
language about visitation has been removed from the site. He apologized
profusely for their error and is sending me a note to document that they had
full control of the site and are responsible for the mistake.  

On Jan 28, 2026, at 5:30 PM, stephen mcpherson
<steve@promisewine.com> wrote:

<wineBusiness_og_1200x630.png>
Commerce7 Acquires WineDirect's SaaS Division
winebusiness.com

When this acquisition happened and after a long transition
period WD could no longer service us and so we needed a new
online POS. OFFSET Partners is who we have been working with.
At present we don't even actually have control of our own site. I
will bring a copy of our contract with them and I will bring a letter
from the CEO of OFFSET Partners Tyson Caly, that confirms this
fact and also confirms we in no way endorsed these edits. 

Steve McPherson

<unknown.jpg>
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From: stephen mcpherson <steve@promisewine.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 5:03 PM
To: Spencer, Hannah <hannah.spencer@countyofnapa.org>
Cc: Joshua S. Devore <jdevore@dpf-law.com>; Josh Stehling <josh@redgatedevelopment.com>;
Trippi, Sean <Sean.Trippi@countyofnapa.org>
Subject: Re: P22-00384 Promise Winery - info needed for public hearing

 

[External Email - Use Caution]

We are in the process of redoing our website as we had to change to OFFSET. They are
currently working on it and did not clear that with us. I will have them remove that line
immediately. Happy to show you all the contract we have with them in place and the
work being done. There is no visitation 
 
Steve McPherson
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1801 Old Sonoma Rd.
Napa, CA 94559
offsetpartners.com
tyson@offsetpartners.com

January 29, 2026

ATTN: COUNTY OF NAPA

To whom it may concern,

During active website redevelopment, draft content was inadvertently published to a public-
facing area of Promise’s website due to a content placement error. The language was not 
intended to represent an active visitation policy. Upon identification, the content was removed 
immediately.

Elements of the live website and the forthcoming website (awaiting county permit approval) are 
managed within the same CMS, and this issue occurred while multiple site components were 
being updated concurrently.

Best,

Tyson Caly
Co-CEO
Offset



JOSHUA S. DEVORE 
jdevore@dpf-law.com 

 
January 30, 2026 

 
Via email: hannah.spencer@countyofnapa.org 
 
Hannah Spencer 
Napa County PBES 
1195 Third Street 
Napa CA 94559 
 
 RE:  P22-000384 Promise Winery Use Permit 
  i nt omments on  n  on i ons o  ro  
 
Hannah – 
 

put into preparing it. We have a couple minor notes on the IS/MND, and one requested 
 

 
IS/MND Page 4 item 11: We note for your reference that the federal agency that issues permits 
for wineries is now called the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB), not the Bureau 
of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms. 
 
IS/MND Page 5
incorrect. Those plans are dated September 23, 2025. The correct version is included in the 
Current Projects Explorer folder; however, the date in the document is incorrect. 
 
IS/MND Page 38  Se on II e  rans orta on  an  on i on o  ro a  4 3  
 

south on the parcel near the main residence. 
 



January 30, 2026 
Page 2 of 3 

The parcel has ample paved or adjacent area to handle the expected parking demand even for 
the largest event, which is only 100 visitors. Many visitors will typically use drivers or ride share 

less 
 

 

 
 

 I 4.3.a.4 and Phase II 4.3.a.4 and 4.3.b.4 should be removed.  
 

4.3 that requires “If any event is held which will exceed the available on-site parking, the 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

DICKENSON, PEATMAN & FOGARTY PC 
 
 

      Joshua S. Devore 
      Joshua S. Devore 
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